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OVERVIEW 
 
Mexico's power generation sector is controlled by two state-owned companies, the 
largest being Comision Federal de Electricidad (CFE), which generates and sells 
electricity across the whole country. The second is Luz y Fuerza del Centro (LYFC), 
(see note 1 below) responsible for producing and selling electricity only in Mexico 
City's metropolitan area1. Private sector involvement is limited and began in the 
late 1990s, when CFE developed an Independent Power Producer (IPP) scheme 
whereby private companies build and operate the plants and sell 100% of the 
generated power back to CFE. Another scheme is the Self-Consumption scheme in 
which private companies are allowed to generate energy for their own consumption, 
with the possibility of selling any exceeding capacity to CFE or to clients outside 
Mexico. Many international companies are now participating as IPPs in Mexico: 
Mitsubishi, Intergen, AEC, Iberdrola, Transalta, Union Fenosa, etc.  
 
Moreover, every year CFE tenders large electric infrastructure projects (mainly 
power generation) with private capital investment involvement. This model of 
investment, known as PIDIREGAS, has been very popular for the last 8 years and 
many international companies have participated. The following are some of the 
latest contracted companies:  
 
Combined Cycle Projects: Alstom Power, Siemens and MME Industries  
Geothermal Power Plants: Alstom, Technik and Mitsubishi 
Transmission lines and substations: Iberdrola and Siemens. 
Coal handling plants: Techint Compagnia Tecnica Internazionale 
 
Total installed capacity in Mexico is now 51,035MW, with the following sources: 
 

 Power Independent Producers: (11,457MW) 
 Hydropower plants: (11,333MW) 
 Thermal Power Plants (consuming hydrocarbons): (23,235MW)  
 Coal fired plants: (2,600.0 MW) 
 Geothermal power plants: (960 MW) 
 Nuclear power plants: (1,365 MW) 
 Wind-driven power plants: (85 MW) 

 
Due to slower than expected economic growth in Mexico during the past 5 years, at 
present there is a power generation reserve capacity of 38%. But to compensate 
for old plant decommissioning there are about 1600MW of new generation projects 
being built that will be delivered by 2010. Power consumption in Mexico is expected 
to grow 4.9% annually between 2006-2016.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                                          
1 On October 11th 2009, the Mexican Government announced the close down of the 
state-run power company of LYFC, responsible of supplying electric power to the 
central area of the country; the tasks of this company will be absorbed by CFE. 
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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
 
Market Value 
 
• The Mexican electricity market grew by 25% in 2008 to reach a value of $38 

billion USD 
• 30 million users in 2008 approx. 
 
Market Value Forecast 
 
• By 2012, the Mexican electricity market is forecast to have a value of $80.5 

billion USD representing an increase of 117% since 2007. 
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Market Volume 
 
• The market has a volume of 337.7 TWh. Mexico accounts for 8.1% of the 

Americas electricity market. 
 
Market Share 
 
• Comision Federal de Electricidad (CFE), is now the only operator in the market 

with a market share of 100% (by volume). 
 
• Luz y Fuerza del Centro (LFC), - was formerly the major electricity supplier for 

Mexico City and its metropolitan area.  It had a market share of 32.3%  
 
 
National Grid 
 
• In 2008 the National Grid had a total of 183,913 GW per hour, with an increase 

of 1.9% with respect to 2007 figures. 
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Installed capacity 
 
The installed electricity capacity in 2008 was 58 GW. Of the installed capacity, 
75.3% is thermal, 19% hydro, 2.4% nuclear (Mexico has a single nuclear power 
plant, the 1,400 MW nuclear reactor called Laguna Verde in the State of Veracruz 
which is operated by CFE (Comisión Federal de Electricidad) and 3.3% renewable 
other than hydro. The general trend in thermal generation is a decline in 
petroleum-based fuels and a growth in natural gas and coal. Given that Mexico is a 
net importer of natural gas, higher levels of natural gas consumption (i.e. for power 
generation) are likely to depend upon higher imports from either the United States 
or via liquefied natural gas (LNG).  
 
Gross generation was 234 TWh that same year (not including cogeneration and 
autogeneration), with 79.2% coming from conventional thermal sources, 16.6% 
from hydroelectricity, 4.2% from nuclear power and 3% from geothermal sources.  
 
The expansion programme contemplated by SENER for the period 2008-2017 
includes the addition of 14,794 MW by the public service. Self–supply and 
cogeneration will add another 2,490 MW in new capacity. Total public installed 
capacity for 2017 is estimated at 61,074 MW, 40% and 21% of which would be 
combined-cycles and hydroelectric plants respectively. However, the elimination of 
LFC on 10 October 2009 changed this figure. For the period 2009-2024, the 
expansion programme includes the addition of 37,615 MW with a total estimated 
cost of 1,193 billions pesos (2009). At the same time, for the 2009-2024 period, 
several generating units with a total capacity of 10,315 MW will be removed.2  
 
For the 2009–2013 period, 5,113 MW are already compromised (i.e. with secured 
financing). This figure includes the power plants in construction or bidding process. 
The figure below summarises the projects that are currently under construction:  
 

 
                                          
2 SENER. Electricity Sector Outlook 2009 -2024 
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Generation 

The generation sector was opened to private participation in 1992. However, the 
Comisión Federal de la Electricidad (CFE), the state-owned utility, is still the 
dominant player in the generation sector, with two-thirds of installed capacity. At 
the end of 2008, private generators held about 23 GW of generation capacity, 
mostly consisting of combined-cycle, gas-fired turbines (CCGFT). Private generators 
have to sell all their output to CFE since they are not allowed to sell directly to 
users.  
 
In the period between 1997 to 2009, CRE had awarded 22 permits for Independent 
Power Producers (IPP), a total of 13 GW.  

OPPORTUNITIES 
 
Energy  Reform:  
The new laws (Law for the Development of Renewable Energy and Energy 
Transition Financing, Law for the Sustainable Energy Development) enacted in 
relation to the power sector, promotes and regulates renewable sources, clean 
technologies and energy efficiency. The most important features are: 
 
• The Mexican state-owned public utilities (including CFE) shall enter into long-

term contracts with private power generators using renewable sources (i.e. 
back-up, power excess sales and other). 

 
• The Mexican state-owned public utilities (including CFE) will now be able to 

award contracts to private companies wanting to produce their own electricity, 
while excess energy will go into the National Grid using renewable sources and 
render wheeling, back-up, and other services in accordance with the terms and 
conditions established by the Regulatory Energy Commission (CRE), as well as 
receive excess power input from such facilities. 

 
• A governmental Renewable Energy Fund will be created to promote the use of 

renewable energy and energy efficiency, including providing financial 
guarantees and support. 

 
A National Commission for Energy Efficiency will be created to promote and regulate 
(from a technical stand point) energy efficiency. The commission shall prepare an 
energy efficiency programme including the modernisation of the electric public 
transport systems in Mexico. 
 
New Plants: During 2007-2010 projects for a new generation of up to 1,996MW will 
be tendered.  Most of the projects will be combined cycle plants, 2 wind generation 
projects for 100MW each, and 2 geothermal plants for 125MW in total.  CFE started 
developing another large hydropower plant. Last September, a contract was 
awarded to Mexico's Grupo ICA-750MW project known as La Yesca.   
 
During 2008, LYFC is finishing the installation of 192MW, and under the 2008-2011 
programme there are plans to install 530 MW combine cycle projects. Moreover, 
three Turbogas Units (374MW) were rehabilitated in 2009.   
 
Transmission lines and Substations: During 2009-2010 CFE will tender 46 
projects for electricity transmission, compensation, conversion, distribution, energy 
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provision and substation works3.  At present, Mexico has a transmission network of 
20,000km (400kV), 28,000km (230kV) and 547km (547kV).  
 
Interconnection Projects: Mexico has a large national electric grid (Sistema 
Eléctrico Nacional -SEN-) and two independent, small systems, both located in the 
Baja California Peninsula. CFE has two projects at the feasibility study phase to 
interconnect these two independent systems to the SEN using HVDC connections 
(possibly one will be a Classic HVDC and the submarine Baja connection will use 
HVDC light technology). The outcome of these feasibility studies will determine the 
technical characteristics of an international tender to put these projects in place. 
There will be opportunities for companies selling power electronics. Also, plans to 
increase international interconnections are underway.  Mexico currently has 11 
interconnection points with the US (2 of which are HDVC) and one with Guatemala. 
Most are for emergency use but there is a successful power trade primarily between 
Baja California and California (with an export-import capacity of 800MW through a 
230kV permanent synchronic connection).  Two more points are being constructed 
with the US and one with Guatemala.  
 
The head of CFE, Alfredo Elias recently announced that Mexico is now exporting 
electricity to Guatemala. This is now possible thanks to the power interconnection 
grid between the two countries which will enable Mexico to export electricity to 
other central American countries in future. The grid is part of the project Siepac, a 
power transmission grid which should connect the countries between Mexico and 
Colombia, bringing them more energy security. Mexico could thus supply electricity 
to more Central American countries in the future, depending on the progress of the 
grid's construction.  
 
In November 2008, CFE signed an agreement with Los Angeles' Water and Energy 
Department for the wholesale of electricity generated by the geothermal power 
plant in the municipality of Cerro Prieto, in Mexico's Baja California state.  
 
Co-generation: During December 2005, the Mexican government approved a 
reform to allow PEMEX (the state-owned oil and gas monopoly in Mexico) to start 
selling electricity from co-generation projects to CFE and LYFC. At present, Pemex 
has an installed capacity of 2,132MW for self-consumption and co-generation. With 
the reform it is expected that in 8 years Pemex will increase this capacity to 
4,000MW (with expected investments of approximately USD 5 billion). 65% of this 
capacity will be sold to CFE and the remaining amount will be for auto-consumption. 
 
Self-Supply 
 
In 2007, 540 grants were given to Pemex and to other private sector companies 
such as Iberdrola to generate electricity to supply their company facilities with 
extras being fed to the national grid.  
 

 No .of Grants Authorised Capacity (MW) Authorised Energy (GWh) Investment (USD Million)

Total  540 5,732 27,931 5,149
Industry 215 4,068 19,946 3,574
Pemex 33 567 2,479 351
Other 292 1,097 5,506 1,225

                                          
3 The information on these projects is located in the electronic procurement system       
   www.compranet.gob.mx 
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Renewable energy:  
 
New Legislation derived from the Energy Reform  
 
A new law entitled “The use of renewable energy and the financing of the energy 
transition”, effective from 29 November 2008,  was designed to improve the legal 
framework for private investment in renewable energy projects, by giving private 
investment in this area greater legal protection.  
 
Content  
 
It regulates the use of renewable energy to supply electricity for the public sector. 
This emphasis on the public sector relates to Article 27 of the Mexican Constitution, 
which states that the supply of energy for the public sector is a task strictly 
reserved for the state. However, the legislature has made it clear, that the use of 
renewable energy to generate electricity should be developed via private 
investment.  
 
It covers the following types of renewable energy sources: 
• Wind Power 
• Solar Power 
• Hydropower 
• Geothermal Power 
 
And covers any other power that the Secretary of Energy should deem to be a 
renewable energy source. 
 
It is important to clarify that this law does not set targets for the participation of 
renewable energy in the supply of electricity, but instead delegates the task of 
creating such objectives to the Secretary of Energy.  Furthermore, under this law a 
fund has been created to finance “The energy transition and the use of renewable 
energy.” $3,000 MXN thousand pesos were designated to this fund (2009 fiscal 
year).  
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This law assigns the operators of renewable energy projects with a capacity greater 
than 25 MW, with the following obligations:  
 

• Ensure the involvement of local communities through public meetings and 
consultation. 

 
• Pay compensation to the owners of land that will be occupied by the 

renewable energy projects. 
 

• Promote the social development of the community, which resides in the land 
where the project will be exercised. 

 
• Abide by international practices, rural sustainable development norms, 

environmental protection norms and respect agrarian rights. 
 
 
 
The Current situation 
 
• On October 11th 2009, the Mexican Government announced the close down of 

the state-run power company of Luz y Fuerza del Centro (LYC), responsible for 
supplying electric power to the central area of the country.  

In an area measuring less than 20,531 square kilometres, which is less than 1% of 
the national territory, LYC used to meet the electricity needs of almost twenty-five 
percent of Mexico’s inhabitants. This segment of the country’s population lives in 
Mexico City, the states of Mexico, Hidalgo, Morelos, and Puebla, and represents 
more than 6 million customers that consume about 24% of the electric power at a 
national level. 

The government announced that LYC results were notably inferior compared to 
organisations that provide the same services internationally and compared to the 
Federal Electricity Commission, the larger state-operated electricity company. The 
firm's costs between 2003 and 2008 were 433bn pesos (£20.6bn; $32.5bn) while 
its sales were 236bn pesos. The utility company could not continue to be funded 
without increasing electricity rates or taxes.  

 
By closing the state-run company, the government could expect to save $1.49 
billion USD and to have a cheaper and better-quality energy service. CFE, which 
provides power for most of the country, will take over LYC’s operations; therefore, 
the closing of LYC would not be a prelude to privatising Mexico's power industry. 

 
• The Mexican government is currently developing the National Hydrogen Plan and 

is looking for international consultants to put it together.  
 
• Mexico offers one of the largest industrial bases with potential for CDM projects 

as a non-Annex 1, Kyoto protocol country. By 2012 the estimated emissions 
reduction per year in CDM projects is expected to be 10.2 million, mainly in 
energy industries, power generation and transport projects.  
 

• CFE will also develop 500MW of new wind-energy capacity by 2011 in a region 
known as La Venta in southern Mexico.  Finally, for rural areas, there has been 
an increasing interest in mini-hydro generation technologies and there are some 
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rather limited ambitions related to solar energy projects but these are also for 
distant areas with very limited generation capacity and far from distribution 
networks.  

 
• The Mexican Energy Efficiency Trust (CONAE) has launched a Solar Heater Home 

Project (Procalsol) that intends to install 1 million 800 cubic metres of solar 
heaters for water that will cut 249 million litres of gas consumption. The 
investment expected for this project will be 400 million pesos. 

 
 
• These developments will increase the need to handle large amounts of 

intermittent generation, through power electronics and other distributed 
generation technologies.   

 
 
Plants Modernisation / Maintenance:  
 
During 2008 CFE invested 250 million USD in various plant refurbishing projects. 
Plant maintenance investments totalled 750 million USD during the same year.  
 
 
Metering: The Mexico City metropolitan area was traditionally serviced by Luz y 
Fuerza del Centro, a state-owned company that was absorbed by CFE in October 
2009. This company had 5.7m clients and acted mainly as an intermediary between 
CFE and its clients as it only produced 3.5% of the electricity it supplied. One of its 
main problems was the poor metering systems that were implemented, which lead 
to an estimated 32% of non-paid electricity. This figure alarmed the Ministry of 
Energy, which instructed LYFC to implement advanced metering systems, it also 
instructed LYFC to protect the network to avoid systematic losses created by 
informal commerce.  This creates an area of opportunity for UK firms selling pre-paid 
meters and network monitoring devices among other things. 
 
Other:  
 
The British Embassy has signed an agreement to support the Clean Development 
Mechanism agenda with the Mexican Ministry of Energy to develop projects with 
alternative technologies and/or on emissions trading. There are good opportunities 
in this area and very good access to the government entities (local and federal) that 
have a role on CDM issues.  
 
There are already several success stories involving British Companies signing 
contracts with Pemex and CFE for CDM projects, the first at the Salina Cruz and 
Salamanca Refineries and the second, La Venta windfarms. 
 
UKTI publishes international business opportunities gathered by our network of British 
Embassies, High Commissions and Consulates worldwide. These opportunities appear in the 
Opportunities portlet on the relevant sector and country pages on the UKTI website. By setting 
up a profile you can be alerted by email when relevant new opportunities are published. New or 
updated alert profiles can be set in My Account on the website. 
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MARKET CHARACTERISTICS 
There are about 30 million users (contracts) reaching 97% of the population. 
Mexico had a total power generation of 183,913 GWh during 2008. 47,451 for 
household use, 13,645 for commercial use, 7,057 for services, 8,109 for 
agricultural use, 69,100 for medium size enterprises, 38,551 for large scale 
industry. 
 
Since most of Mexico's power is generated by CFE, there is a state owned monopoly 
when it comes for power generation, transmission, distribution products and 
services.  In this sense, all contracts must be tendered according to the Law for 
Public Works and Acquisitions.  
 
Nevertheless, there is a growing, more flexible, market for private, self-
consumption producers.  At present there are 447 private power generation 
projects that have been approved by the Mexican government mainly on the auto-
consumption and IPP schemes. 
 
Apart from secondary laws related to renewable energy sources, no major 
legislative changes are expected in Mexico's power sector in the short to medium 
term. 
 

KEY METHODS OF DOING BUSINESS 
 
By law, all CFE tenders are published on the Government's acquisitions portal 
(http://www.compranet.gob.mx).  
 
This website is however; only available in Spanish and the most common problem 
mentioned by those participating in tenders is that by the time the tender is 
published it is too late to get involved. It is much better to get involved in the 
Mexican market by contacting the contractors or key decision makers within CFE in 
advance to learn about projects and determine how your products/services may fit 
into their requirements.  
 
For international companies, having a representative who understands the Mexican 
Public Acquisitions Law is very useful.  In particular SME's will find that the process 
is demanding, which in most cases, are granted to the lowest bid. However, there 
are some SME's that have done business without having representatives in Mexico. 
Needless to say they will need to have very solid legal and financial advice. 
 
Apart from business opportunities with CFE, there are many other opportunities in 
Mexico for generation/control equipment, energy efficiency and other equipment 
and services required by private companies which in most of the cases can be 
supplied without tendering. 
 
It is worth noting that English is widely spoken in business circles and it is not 
uncommon for business to be conducted in English. If you have seen the 
OPPORTUNITIES section of this report and feel you have a product or service that 
can be useful for the Mexican market please contact the British Embassy in Mexico 
City (details below).  
 
Other background information on doing business in Mexico can be found on UKTI’s website. 
Simply go to the Mexico country page where you will find information on: 
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• Economic background and geography 
• Customs & regulations 
• Selling & communications 
• Contacts & setting up 
• Visiting and social hints and tips 

MORE DETAILED SECTOR REPORTS 
 
Research is critical when considering new markets. UKTI provides market research 
services which can help UK companies doing business overseas including:  
 

• Overseas Market Introduction Service (OMIS). Bespoke research into 
potential markets, and support during your visits overseas 

 
• Export Marketing Research Scheme. In-depth and subsidised service 

administered by the British Chambers of Commerce on behalf of UKTI  
 
Contact your local International Trade Advisor if you are interested in accessing 
these services, or for general advice in developing your export strategy. 
 
When considering doing business in Mexico it is essential to obtain legal, financial 
and taxation advice. A useful contact list of lawyers and other relevant professional 
bodies as well as further information on the fire, police & security sector in the 
country is available from the British Embassy in Mexico City. For further details, 
please contact:  
 
Irasema Mendoza 
Head of Energy 
British Embassy Mexico 
Tel. +52 (55) 5242 8534 
Fax +52 (55) 5242 8517 
Email: irasema.mendoza@fco.gov.uk 
http://www.ukinmexico.fco.gov.uk 
 

PUBLICATIONS 
 
ENERGÍA A DEBATE 
Contact: David Shields Campbell (General Director) 
Address: Sadi Carnot no.35-21A Col. San Rafael C. P. 06470 México, D. F. 
T./F. +52 (55) 92 27 02,  (55) 57 03 14 84 
E. energia_adebate@yahoo.com.mx 
W. www.energiaadebate.com/ 
Comments: Energía a Debate is a bimonthly, Spanish-language magazine devoted 
to promoting constructive, analytical debate on the future of Mexico's energy 
industry. The articles published in the magazine deal with key issues and are 
written by top-level experts, businessmen and researchers involved in the industry. 
The magazine has a strategically controlled circulation, so that it is read by 
professionals in the oil and energy industries. It is delivered to government officials 
and businesspeople throughout the Mexican energy industry, in particular, to state-
run companies such as Pemex and the Federal Electricity Commission.  
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ENERGIA HOY 
Contact: Laura Mckenzie (Commercial Director) 
Address: Av. Mexico No. 49, Col. Condesa. C.P. 06100, México, D.F. 
T./F. +52 (55) 5553-3637 
E. ventas@energiahoy.com 
W. www.energiahoy.com 
Comments: Energía Hoy is an energy sector specialized magazine founded in April 
2004. It has the objective to be the link between the private agents and the 
governmental public policy makers related to the oil, gas, electricity, petrochemical, 
and renewable energies sectors. 
 
GLOBAL ENERGY 
Contact: Mariano Rodríguez (Commercial Director) 
Address: Hacienda de Mayorazgo 283, int. 201, Hacienda del Parque, Cuautitlán 
Izcalli, Estado de México, CP 54769 
T./F. +52 (55) 5886 1159 
Mobile. 044 (55) 1914 1360, Nextel: 9992 840009 ID. 62*15*29987  
W. www.globalenergy.com.mx 
Comments: Global Energy is a journal of power resources in Mexico and Latin 
America. It is a communication and information link between suppliers, service 
providers, human capital and consumers in the Mexican energy sector. It has 
developed a bond between the biggest state-owned companies, Petroleos 
Mexicanos and Federal Electricity Commission, and the supplier companies focused 
in the energy sector.  
 

EVENTS  
 
Every year there is a medium-size power sector event in Mexico known as 
“PowerMex” (www.powermex.com.mx) which is part of the environment event “The 
Green Expo” www.thegreenexpo.com.mx. The UKTI team in Mexico has taken part 
in past events and it is likely that they will do so again in 2010. Please contact UKTI 
Mexico if you are interested in participating or in receiving more info.  
 
UK Trade & Investment’s Tradeshow Access Programme (TAP) can help eligible UK businesses 
take part in overseas exhibitions. Attendance at TAP events offers significant benefits: 
 

• possibilities for business opportunities both at the show and in the future  
• a chance to assess new markets and develop useful contacts  
• grants are available if you meet the criteria  
• UKTI staff overseas will be available to assist delegates 

 
Find out if you are eligible to apply to attend this event, and more about the support UKTI can 
offer, on the UKTI Market Entry web page. 
 
Details of TAP events can be found in the Events portlet on the Mexico page. 
 
Other Market Visit Support may be available via your local International Trade Advisor. 
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CONTACT LISTS 
 
 
Alejandra Espinosa 
Trade and Investment Officer  
British Embassy Mexico 
Tel. +52 (55) 5242 8574 
Fax +52 (55) 5242 8517 
Email: alejandra.espinosa@fco.gov.uk 
http://www.ukinmexico.fco.gov.uk 
 
Dario Ochoa 
Trade and Investment Officer  
British Consulate Monterrey 
Tel. +52 (81) 8356 5359 
Fax +52 (81) 8356 5379 
Email: dochoa@fco.gov.uk 
http://www.ukinmexico.fco.gov.uk 
 
 

Agustin Del Valle 
Trade and Investment Officer  
British Embassy Mexico 
Tel. +52 (55) 5242 8590 
Fax +52 (55) 5242 8517 
Email: agustin.valle@fco.gov.uk 
http://www.ukinmexico.fco.gov.uk 
 
 
Karim Lara 
Trade and Investment Officer  
British Embassy Mexico 
Tel. +52 (55) 5242 8552 
Fax +52 (55) 5242 8517 
Email: karim.lara@fco.gov.uk 
http://www.ukinmexico.fco.gov.uk 

 
UKTI’s International Trade Advisers can provide you with essential and impartial advice on 
all aspects of international trade. Every UK region also has dedicated sector specialists who can 
provide advice tailored to your industry. You can trace your nearest advisor by entering your 
postcode into the Local Office Database on the homepage of our website. 
 
For new and inexperienced exporters, our Passport to Export process will take you through the 
mechanics of exporting. An International Trade Adviser will provide professional advice on a 
range of services, including financial subsidies, export documentation, contacts in overseas 
markets, overseas visits, translating marketing material, e-commerce, subsidised export training 
and market research. 

MEXICO´S SECTOR LINKS 
 
Federal Electricity Commission  
http://www.cfe.gob.mx 
Website of Mexico's largest Electricity state-owned company. Available in English.  
 
 
National Energy Savings Commission  
http://www.conae.gob.mx 
Website of the Government's Commission for Energy Savings and Efficiency. In 
Spanish only.  
 
Ministry of Energy 
http://www.sener.gob.mx 
Mexico's Ministry of Energy website. Available in English.  
 
Energy Regulatory Commission 
http://www.cre.gob.mx 
Available in English 
 
Mexican Association for Energy and Sustainable Development  

mailto:horacio.licon@fco.gov.uk
http://www.ukinmexico.fco.gov.uk/
mailto:dochoa@fco.gov.uk
http://www.ukinmexico.fco.gov.uk/
mailto:horacio.licon@fco.gov.uk
http://www.ukinmexico.fco.gov.uk/
http://www.ukinmexico.fco.gov.uk/
http://www.cfe.gob.mx/
http://www.conae.gob.mx/
http://www.sener.gob.mx/
http://www.cre.gob.mx/
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http://www.amedes.org.mx  
Available in English 
 
National Institute of Electricity Research 
http://axp1.iie.org.mx/ 
In Spanish only 
 
National Energy Savings Trust 
http://www.fide.org.mx 
In Spanish only 
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